

## ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING TUESDAY 11 JANUARY 2022

## **Table of Recommendations**

	of Recommendations	Contractor (1)
No	Item	Summary of key Recommendations
1.	Apologies	Councillor P McShane
••	, tpologiou	(Notice of Motion)
2.	Declarations of Interest	None
3.	Notice of Motion Proposed by Alderman Baird,	Bring a report on the
	seconded by Councillor P McShane (referred	Request for a Dog
	from Council Meeting 4 January 2022)	Control Order on lands
		between Ballintoy
		Harbour and Whitepark
		Bay
		<b>0 1</b>
4.	Minutes of Environmental Services Committee	Confirmed
5.	Entertainments Licensing Report	Grant (i) – (v
5.		
6.	Consultation on Private Tenancies Bill – Notice	Endorse and submit
	to Quit	the response pending
		full Council approva
		due to submission time
		constraints
7.	Amusement Permit Renewals	Information
8.	Approval of Premises as a Venue for Civil	Information
9.	Entertainment Licence Renewals	Information
10.	Petroleum Spirit Licence Renewals	Informatior
11.	Society Lottery Registrations	Informatior
12.	Licences Issued Under Delegated Authority	Information

13.	Litter Enforcement Statistics	Bring a report back investigating bringing enforcement in-house at the end of the current 1- year trial period.
14.	Castlerock Footbridge Update	Agree to the invitation from Translink to carry out the required assessment on the Castlerock Footbridge, that Council meet 50% associated costs, approximately £10,000- £12,500.
15.	Correspondence Report (Newry, Mourne and Down District Council)	That we in Causeway Coast and Glens Borough Council show our support and write to the NI Assembly asking that a tree be provided for every pupil in N. Ireland.
16.	Consultation Documents	None
17.	Conferences	None
18.	Matters for Reporting to Partnership Panel	None
19.	Asset Realisation - Declaration of Asset surplus to requirements.Gap site located off New Market Street, Coleraine, (opposite Market Yard)	Declare the asset surplus, thereby allowing asset realisation to carry-out its relevant actions to achieve best capital receipt via the Land & Property Sub- Committee

20.	Asset Realisation - Declaration of asset surplus to requirements. Former Depot site, (dis-used), Fairhill Street, Ballycastle	Declare the asset surplus, thereby allowing asset realisation to carry-out its relevant actions to achieve best capital receipt via the Land & Property Sub- Committee.
21.	ES ZBB Update Position and Opportunities for Estimates 2022/23	Note
22.	Period 8 ES Management Accounts	Information
23.	Energy market volatility (2021) and possible cost impacts on future procurement of gas and electric contracts renewals in April 2022	Information
24.	Any Other Relevant Business (notified in accordance with Standing Order 12 (o)) ' <i>IN COMMITTEE</i> ' Items 21 (i) – 21 (ii)	
(i)	Street Trader, Castlerock (The Mayor, Councillor Holmes)	That Council does not terminate the licence and work with the trader at Castlerock for a suitable remedy.
(ii)	Food Van Metropole Portrush (Alderman Hillis)	Information
(iii)	Confectionary trading Limavady Accessible Play Park (Alderman Robinson)	That Council designate a Concessionary Trading pitch at Limavady Accessible Play Park for food and drinks.
(iv)	Signage at Diversity Park (Alderman Fielding)	Information
(v) (vi)	Recycling of Plasterboard (Alderman Fielding) Issues with Council Trading Pitches (Councillor McQuillan)	Information That Council does not terminate the licence and work with the trader at Whiterocks for a suitable remedy.

That Council grant a variation process, with conditions, for concession trading at a single site; that come back to Environmental Services committee for decision.